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By OGC-CELA at 3:40 pm, May 13, 202

From: Christal Dennis

To: Frank Strigari

Subject: RE: MUR 8253 Notification Letter (Turn AZ Blue PAC)
Date: Monday, May 13, 2024 3:37:00 PM

Hi Frank,

This email confirms your extension is granted, the response is now due on June 20, 2024.
Thank you for your time and assistance. Have a great evening.

Kind regards,
Christal

From: Frank Strigari <fstrigari@zhflaw.com>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 2:59 PM

To: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov>

Subject: MUR 8253 Notification Letter (Turn AZ Blue PAC)

Hi Christal,

My client, Tom Datwyler, has no knowledge of this group nor the facts of this complaint. He is
diligently looking into this though, so that he better understands why his name is associated
with the group. To ensure he has the time to complete his diligence, | would request a 30-day
extension to the current deadline for his response of May 21, 2024.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you for your time.

Frank
Z Frank M. Strigari | Attorney at Law
H Zaino Hall & Farrin LLC | 41 S. High Street, Suite 3600, Columbus, OH 43215
Direct: (614) 782-1555 | cell: (| cmail: fstrigari@zhflaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through
this medium, please advise the sender immediately.

DISCLOSURE: Tax information may be included in the body of this e-mail. Any advice or information delivered in the body of an e-
mail will be based upon limited tax research and limited discussion of the underlying facts. Additional research or a more
complete review of the facts may affect our analysis and conclusions. Because of these limitations and related risks, we do not
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recommend that you proceed with any transaction or position solely based on information contained in this e-mail
communication and we will not be liable for any loss, cost, or expense resulting from any reliance on this e-mail communication.





